

LTEP Technical Deck Outline

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 29 Sep 2017 18:30:59 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-29- LTEP Technical Briefing Deck Outline v4.docx (549.79 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft outline of the deck for the LTEP technical briefing. The approach taken is to be light on words in the deck, and present most of the content as speaking points, particularly for the supply, demand and modelling section, where we propose only showing the images on the screen and then speaking to the details/assumptions.

If you're comfortable with the outline, we can start working on the technical deck itself.

Thanks,
Martin